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COVERNOR DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES SECRETARY
275 East Main Street, 3E-B Lesa Dennis
Frankfort, Kentucky 40621 ACTING COMMISSIONER

Phone: 502-564-3703

PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY MEMORANDUM, 23-03

TO: Service Region Administrators
Service Region Administrator Associates
Service Region Clinical Associates
Regional Program Specialists
Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM: Kelli Root, Assistant Director
Division of Protection & Permanency

DATE: April 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Relative Placement Support Benefit (RPSB) and Fictive Kin Relative Support
Benefit (FKRPSB) Payment Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise staff that the Relative Placement Support Benefit
(RPSB) and Fictive Kin Relative Support Benefit (FKRPSB) Payment Request form has been
updated. The form is now in fillable PDF format and includes two budget approval signatures.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this information, please contact:

Kristin Breeden, Out-of-Home Care Branch Manager
kristin.breeden@ky.gov
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